CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #22-1075
CONFERENCE MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager
DATE: November 1, 2022
TITLE: EMS Advisory Committee - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Fire Rescue will discuss potential structure, goals and objectives for creating an EMS
Advisory Committee.

Strategic Connections
This item is a 2022 Commission Priority, advancing the Community Response and Safety
initiative.

This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan, specifically
advancing:

e The Public Safety Focus Area

e Goal 6: Build a safe and well-prepared community.

e Objective: Prevent and solve crime in all neighborhoods.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are
Community.

This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan specifically
advancing:
e The Public Safety Focus Area
e The Coastal Management, Community Health and Safety Element
e Goal 4: Coordinate with related partners and agencies (at city, local, county,
regional, state, and federal levels) to plan for disaster and emergency
management, further the resiliency of coastal areas, and ensure city-wide
community health and safety.

Prepared by: Chantal Botting, Deputy Fire Chief

Department Director: Rhoda Mae Kerr, Fire Chief
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